From: Mark John Lackner

To: rShearingclerk; Biosolutions Invoices; Coyle, Ann; Wells, Nora (she/her/hers)
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Bouche, Angela; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez,

Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Mark John Lackner; Audrey Patterson
lighthouseadvisorsplic@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Biosolutions LLC (Grand Haven, Michigan); Docket number
FIFRA-05-2023-0012
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 3:29:58 PM

Received, Thank you.

Gratefully,

-Mark

Biosolutions will remain open during the COVID-19 Pandemic. We are an
essential critical infrastructure industry per the CISA Memorandum of March
19, 2020.

biosélutions
616.844.3485 :p | 616.402.7451 :m | 616.846.1254 f

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Biosolutions Invoices <invoices@biosolutionsllc.com>; Mark John Lackner
<mj.lackner@biosolutionsllc.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Wells, Nora (she/her/hers)
<Wells.Nora@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Bouche, Angela
<bouche.angela@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Biosolutions LLC (Grand Haven, Michigan);
Docket number FIFRA-05-2023-0012

[CAUTION: This email is from an external source outside of the company’s network, do not click on
links or attachments unless you know it is safe]

Dear Mr. Lackner,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
U.S. EPA Region 5. | have also attached a cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm
receipt of this email.
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Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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